

Marion Reynoso

From: Tamisha Woods on behalf of CityClerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Marion Reynoso
Subject: FW: City of Chula Vista: Citizens' Oversight Committee Application - Web form

Tamisha Woods
Sr. Records Specialist

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2021 10:49 AM
To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; Karina L. Lafarga <klafarga@chulavistaca.gov>; Claudia Bravo <CBravo@chulavistapd.org>; Karla Mendez <KMendez@chulavistaca.gov>; A - Citizens' Oversight Committee <ACOC@chulavistaca.gov>
Subject: City of Chula Vista: Citizens' Oversight Committee Application - Web form

**Warning:
External
Email**

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Measure A Citizens' Oversight Committee Application
Date & Time: 12/08/2021 10:49 AM
Response #: 49
Submitter ID: 101268
IP address: 72.220.3.70
Time to complete: 28 min. , 40 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Measure A Citizens' Oversight Committee

- 1. Prefix**
(o) Mr.
- 2. First and Last Name**
William Sallee
- 3. E-mail**
[REDACTED]

4. Home Address

[REDACTED]

5. City

Chula Vista

6. ZIP code

91915

7. Primary Phone

[REDACTED]

8. Secondary Phone

Not answered

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

Yes

11. How Long?

53 years

12. Present employer

Axon

13. Occupation

Drone Strategist

14. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?

No

15. Which one(s)?

Not answered

16. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?

No

17. Which ones?

Not answered

18. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?

Yes

19. Which ones?

Retired CVPD Captain/ Chula Vista PAL / CV Police Foundation

20. Certain seats on the Citizens' Oversight Committee require nomination by specific Nominating Authorities. If you are applying for one of these seats, please select your Nominating Authority below; otherwise, select "none":

(o) Chula Vista Police Chief

21. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring to those areas? (250 words or less)

I'm a lifelong resident of Chula Vista and served with CVPD for 25 years before retiring as a Captain in October 2020. I was involved in budget planning as a City employee for both Measure A and Measure P funds and understand the need for careful citizen oversight of scarce public dollars.

22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Member of the Citizens' Oversight Committee? (250 words or less)

Having experienced the City budget Pre-Measure A and Post Measure-A city budgets during my career, I appreciate the enormous impact that the sales tax income has had on critical infrastructure plans. My hope is to ensure appropriate transparency and oversight to demonstrate to the public that the funds are spent on the most pressing needs. This will, in turn, reassure the public that a 1/2 cent sales tax has a meaningful impact on their quality of life in Chula Vista as the funds are carefully allocated.

23. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

Vern Sallee Measure A Committee Resume .doc

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Citizens' Oversight Committee. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.

William L. "Vern" Sallee

Chula Vista, Ca 91915

Cell: [REDACTED] email: [REDACTED]

Objective: Serve the City of Chula Vista as a member of the Measure A Oversight Committee to review and report on proposed expenditures.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Axon Enterprises – Drone Strategist	October 2020-Present
CVPD Patrol Operations Captain	April 2018 - Present
CVPD Investigations Division Captain	May 2017 - April 2018
CVPD Support Operations Captain	December 2014 - May 2017
CVPD Police Lieutenant	March 2009 – December 2014
CVPD Police Officer/Agent/Sergeant	October 1995 - March 2009

EDUCATION

Missouri State University – Master of Science, Administrative Studies, Criminal Justice Emphasis	May 2016
San Diego State University - Bachelor of Arts, Psychology	May 1992

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TRAINING

2017 – Graduate of the FBI National Academy, Class 270
2017 – DEA Drug Unit Commander’s Academy, Class 76
2013 – Graduate of the California P.O.S.T. Command College, Class 53 (Futures and forecasting curriculum)
2011 – Graduate, Los Angeles Police Department Leadership Program (Formerly West Point Leadership)